University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

8-7-1946

Minutes from the August 7, 1946 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the August 7, 1946 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1946). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 986. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes/986

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

The minutes of the meeting of July 24 were a proved.

Items 4, 5, and 7, ITST hearth, Discussion of Report, Special Curriculum Committee were discussed. It was decided that all starfs of chools and departments investigate the possible values of laboratory or work periods for subjects and courses not now using them and report, through their deans and chairmen, to the faculty. In connection with the discussion of item 7, it was decided that a small sub-committee by appointed for constant atudy of curricula.

Items 1, 2, 3, 4, SECOND M. ETING, Discussion of Report, sere discussed.

The meeting was adjourned.

Leo Smith Secretary

s/dan

August 7, 1946

A meeting of the faculty as well at 8:10 P. M. on call of President James A McCain, who presided.

Present: Arnold E. E. Bennett, riggs, Browman, Castle, Clapp, W. F. Clark, Cole an, Crow, Crowder, Diettert, Dugan, Frost, Ford, Freeman, Cheason, Mertler, Hetler, Hoffman, J. W. Moward, Jeppesen, Jesse, Line, Lory, Mann, McCain, Martell, Marvin Meadows, Maucher, Merriam, Miller, Mirrielees, Mollett, Moore, Noble, Peterson, Sappenfield, Severy, Shallenberger, Theodore Smith, Sherman, Lucille Speer, Tascher, Thomas, Turney-ligh, hite, wilson right, Molfard, Milson, Phillips, Wren, Leo Smith, Alcorn, Harvey, Mason.

Accounted for: Armsb, Arnoldson, Badgley, Bateman, Beaver, Bell, Edna K. Ben ett, Berg, Brownell, Bue, Campbell, Chatland, Fay Clark, Diblerg, Davis, Ely, Emblen, Ferguson, Fes enden, Flint, Fritz, Garlington, Gates, Gillespie, Gulbrandson, Hovee, J. K. Howard, Hubbell, Marble, Merrill, Morris, Nelson, Nutterville, Paton, Pope, Ramskill, Russell Smith, Florence Smith, Spaulding, J. B. Speer, Monica Scearingen, T. G. Swearingen, VanVorous, Waters, Weisberg, Williams, Worden.

- The minutes of the meeting of July 31 ere approved.
- President McCain reported briefly on enrollment prospects and housing, and made appeal to the faculty to assist in finding housing for students.
- . Dr. Norman McClean discussed the Chicago Plan of Educ tion which was followed by a faculty question and discussion period.

. The meeting was adjourned.

Secretary

s/dan

August 23, 1946

A meeting of the faculty was held at 4:10 P.M. on call of Dr. J. M. Meucker, who presided.

Present: Alcorn Ames, Arnoldson, E. E. Bennett, Clapt, Coleman, Crow, Frost, Ford, Gleason Harvey, D. M. Hetler, Hoffman, Jeopesen, Line, Lory, Martell, Marvin, Maucker, Merriam, Sappenfield, Shallemberger, Lee Smith, Tascher, Thomas, Toelle, Turney-High, Wolfard.

Armsby, Arnold, Atkinson, Badgley, Bateman, Beaver, Bell, E. K. Bennett, Berg, Briggs, Brown 11, rouman, Bue, Campbell, Castle, Chatland, M. F. Clark, Fy Clark, Cogswell, Crowder, Dahlberg, D vis, Diettert, Dugan, Ely, Emblen, Ferguson, Fessenden, Flint, Pritz, Freeman, Garlington, Gates, Gillerie, Gulbrandson, Hertler, Hovee, J. K. Howard, J. . . Ho ard, Bubbell, Jacobs, Jesse,